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May 27, 2020
ADDENDUM No. 1
Duncan Polytechnical High School CTE Welding Lab Electrical Upgrades
Informal Bid No. 0710-35330
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled specifications for Fresno Unified School District
with a scheduled bid opening on June 10, 2020 prior to 3:01 P.M. All changes and/or clarifications will appear in
bold type and deletions will be struck out in revised sentences.

Incorporate the following into your bid response.

1. REFERENCE: SECTION 00 21 00-2 INFORMATION TO BIDDERS, JOB-WALK SIGN-IN SHEETS
Add: Incorporate Job-Walk Sign-in Sheet.

Attached is the Job-Walk Sign-In Sheet for the mandatory job-walk held on March 26, 2020, 9:00AM at Duncan
Polytechnical High School. Only prime bidders are required to attend in order to be considered a responsive
bidder.

II. REFERENCE: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)
Q.1. Are contractors to paint the conduit?
A.1. No

0.2. Are there specific locations for the outlets to be installed?
A.2. Maintenance will mark all locations for the outlets.

0.3. Do contractors need to provide exhaust ducts?
A.3. This is not part of the Scope of Work.

0.4. What is the size of breaker for new panel W?
A.4. The new breaker added to existing distribution panel “DP” shall be 200 amps, 3-pole.

Q.5. The electrical panel doesn’t appear to have enough space, will there be changes on the location?

A.5. Relocate the existing 50 amp circuit breaker and feeders for the air compressor to adjacent existing

panel “L”.
Acknowledge receipt and understanding of this addendum in designated area of the Bid Form.
Edward Collins
Executive Director of Purchasing
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' MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Formal Bid No. 0710-35330
Duncan HS CTE Welding Lab Electrical Upgrades

Pre-Bid Conference Date: May 26, 2020 @ 9:00 A.M.

District Address Conference Location

District Contact

Fresno Unified School District
Purchasing Department
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno CA 93722

4330 E. Garland Ave

in front of the Administration Office of

Duncan Polytechnical High School

Toni Jorge, Buyer Il
4498 N, Brawley Ave
Fresno, CA 93722

Fresno, CA 93726
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Formal Bid No. 0710-35330
Duncan HS CTE Welding Lab Electrical Upgrades

Pre Bid Conference Date: May 26, 2020 @ 9:00 A.M.

- District Address Conference Location

District Contact

Fresno Unified School District in front of the Administration Office of
Duncan Polytechnical High School
4330 E. Garland Ave

Fresno, CA 93726

Purchasing Department
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno CA 93722

Toni Jorge, Buyer il
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno, CA 93722
559-457-3463
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet
Formal Bid No. 0710-35330
Duncan HS CTE Welding Lab Electrical Upgrades

Pre-Bid Conference Date: May 26, 2020 @ 9:00 A.M.

District Address

Conference Location

District Contact

Fresno Unified School District
Purchasing Department
4498 N. Brawley Ave

Fresno CA 93722

in front of the Administration Office of
Duncan Polytechnical High School
4330 E. Garland Ave
Fresno, CA 93726

Toni Jorge, Buyer il
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno, CA 93722
559-457-3463
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